From: Stephen Baugh

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 8:21 AM
To: webposting
Subject: FW: application number LA-RZ-2023.1-LTC

Correspondence for LA-RZ-2023.1

Stephen Baugh
Island Planner, Local Planning Services
Islands Trust | T 250-247-2201

From: Kathy Bond

Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2024 5:05 PM

To: Stephen Baugh <sbaugh@islandstrust.bc.ca>; Tobi Elliott <telliott@islandstrust.bc.ca>;
tpetersen@islandstrust.bc.ca; Mikaila Lironi <mlironi@islandstrust.bc.ca>

Subject: application number LA-RZ-2023.1-LTC

SCOTTIE BAY DOCK APPLICATION

“I would like my opinion to be included as support and form part of the official record regarding
application number LA-RZ-2023.1-LTC”

| fully support Aslund & Tracey’s application for the dock in Scotty bay. It has come in very handy for
emergencies and helps alleviate heavy traffic on the main dock. Especially through the crowded
summer months. Islands trust should not be overruling DFO. If DFO has deemed the dock to be
environmentally sound, then it should be allowed to proceed. | know how hard it is to get a dock passed
through DFO. Island trust has no legitimate concerns, as there are very few places on island that will
pass the DFO regulations.

| hope to see this application passed

Kathy Bond
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